Kraig Urry

From: James Dixon <jamesd@centralweber.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 9:47 AM

To: Kraig Urry

Cc: Clay M

Subject: RE: GVH Easement Vacation

Kraig,

As we discussed, CWSID does not have a pipeline through that area. The map below shows the approximate location of
our pipelines. Please note that the city may have sewer through this area that is not shown on our map.

Thanks,
James
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From: Kraig Urry <kraig.urry@ekbailey.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 9:33 AM

To: James Dixon <jamesd @centralweber.com>
Subject: GVH Easement Vacation

James,

Here is the plat for the GVH Distribution project. | have circled the property line that will be vacated. Will you just
Thanks,

confirm per our conversation that you don’t have any sewer in this area that would be affected?
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THIS MESSALGE CONTAINS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION ANDISINTENDEDONLY FOR THE INDIVIDLU AL (5) NANIED: IF YOU ARE NOT THDNAMED ADDRESSCL(S)
YOL SHOULD NOT DISSEMINATE DISTRIBUTE OR COMCTHIS EMATL. PLEASE NOTIEY THE SENDER IMMEDIATELY BY E-MAIL (F YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS & NLALL Y
MISTAKE ANP DELETE THIS E-NAIL FROM YOUR SYSTENL E-MAIL TRANSNISSION CANNOTBE GUARANTEED TO RE SECURE OR ERROR-FREE AS INFORMATION COULD
BE INTERCEPTED, CORRUPTED, LOST, DESTROVED, ARRIVE LATE OR INCOMPLETE, OR CONTAIN VIRUSES. THE SENDER THEREFORE DIOES NOT ACCEITUARIITY FOR
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